

Biblical Counseling Institute

Rev. Martin Blocki
Counselor

Rev. Blocki has served since 2002 as Associate Pastor of the Reformed Presbyterian Church of North Hills in Pittsburgh. He is active in the Presbytery of the Alleghenies, having served as moderator and is currently finishing his second term on the Candidates Committee. Martin and his wife, Kathy, were married in 1985. They have two married sons and one daughter.

He serves as a counselor at the Biblical Counseling Institute and has helped with the instruction of the "observation" and "role play" counseling courses offered at RPTS and has been a speaker at the annual conference sponsored by the Biblical Counseling Institute.

Teaching Experience:

Assistant Band Director in Huntington County Indiana, 1983-1985
Band Director in South Adams County, Indiana, 1986-1992 (Department Chairman 1988-1992)
Associate Professor of Music at Goshen College, 1992 – 1998
Apologetics & Theology Tutor, Blackburn Study Center, Pittsburgh, PA

Education:

BME, Indiana University (Bloomington)
MM, Arizona State University
MDiv, Reformed Presbyterian Theological Seminary in Pittsburgh
ACBC certified